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From:
To: Ellaine Hislop
Cc: .
Subject: RE: Murdoch University
Date: 11 September 2014 08:41:01
Attachments: image001.qif

image002.png

image003.jpg

Good morning Ellaine,

Again | must apologise for the minimal communication with you. | have been very sick
with a chest infection and have been off work since Wed last week. | wanted to let you
know that | have reviewed the YouTube video links you sent us and | am very keen to
discuss the proposal and explore the possible partnership between Royal Canin and
Murdoch University’s Veterinary College.

| will be in touch next week.

Thank you Ellaine!

Best Regards,

From: Ellaine Hislop [mailto:E.Hislop@murdoch.edu.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 26 August 2014 3:08 PM

To:
Subject: RE: Murdoch University

H
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I know how things can be when the insanely busy times hit. Of course, next week will be fine.

| am very glad to hear you are keen to progress in some way, and I’'m happy to provide any
further information you require. Just let me know.

Kind regards

Ellaine

From:
Sent: Tuesday, 26 August 2014 12:42 PM

To: Ellaine Hislo
Cc:
University

Hello Ellaine,

| am terribly sorry for not getting back to you sooner! It has become insanely busy this
past month, but we haven’t forgotten the proposal. We are still very keen to progress
with plans etc but need a little more time. Would it be possible to provide
feedback/answer by next week?

Best regards,






From: Ellaine Hislop [mailto:E.Hislop@murdoch.edu.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 26 August 2014 2:37 PM
To:
University
- I
| hope this finds you well.

Just a quick catch up to check if you and your colleagues have been able to discuss and consider
the Clinical Skills Centre proposal.

I look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards

Ellaine Hislop

Executive Officer

Murdoch University Veterinary Trust

@ +61 8 9360 2699 | Mobile +61 (0)421 155 612 |

YD e.hislop@murdoch.edu.au | South St, Murdoch, WA 6150 |

From:
Sent: Friday, 18 July 2014 7:00 AM
To: Ellaine Hislo
Cc:
Subject: RE: Murdoch University

Thank you Ellaine,

We also really appreciated your time on Tuesday! We will go through the material you
have forwarded on to us and get back to you within the next two weeks.

Enjoy your weekend!

Kind Regards,




mailto:E.Hislop@murdoch.edu.au

mailto:e.hislop@murdoch.edu.au

http://guide.murdoch.edu.au/?cid=MY2014_staff_emlsig_MGT
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From: Ellaine Hislop [mailto:E.Hislop@murdoch.edu.au]

Sen

t: Tuesday, 15 July 2014 5:34 PM
To: *

Subject: Murdoch University
Hi [

Thank you for calling this morning. It was lovely to chat to both you and Michelle. It was very
helpful to get more of an idea regarding the areas of importance for Royal Canin.

Further to our discussion, please find attached Mark Lawrie’s presentation that you mentioned.
He is happy for me to share this with you and -, but asks that it not be further
distributed.

| have also sourced some links to video’s from other veterinary colleges that highlight their
clinical skills centre. They will give you an idea of how such centres can look and be utilised.
Obviously they are not necessarily indicative of what ours will ultimately include or look like. |
hope they give you an idea of how useful models, materials and instructors are in aiding
students in developing a broad range of skills and dexterities at their own rate.

UCD School of Veterinary Medicine, Clinical Skills Lab
http://www.voutube.com/channel/UCsdAnGawAM3r1KDTnmgnl4w

University of Veterinary Medicine Hannover, Clinical Skills Lab
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=8RhWtal6_Zw
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=qiuQaalF5j0
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=VprUol dDxN
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=sv_H-UDmyQU
http://www.youtube.com/watch ?v=CvAsZolGF8I
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=u-NYR1PIgM




mailto:E.Hislop@murdoch.edu.au

http://www.youtube.com/channel/UCsdAnGawAM3r1KDTnmgnl4w
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http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=sv_H-UDmy0U

http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=CvAsZolGF8I

http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=u-NYR1PlqMQ
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Ross University, Clinical Skills Lab
http://www.rossu.edu/veterinary-school/academics/Clinical-Skills-Lab.cfm

Royal Veterinary College, Clinical Skills Centre
https://oliver.live.ac.uk/Tags/clinical%20skills%20centre

I look forward to receiving further information from you regarding possible nutrition modules.
Once | have that information | will liaise with the appropriate staff to discuss how these could be
implemented into our curriculum.

We really appreciate your consideration of support for this project. If you have any further
queries, or would like anything clarified after our discussion this morning, please don’t hesitate
to contact me.

Kind regards

Ellaine Hislop

Executive Officer

Murdoch University Veterinary Trust

& +61 8 9360 2699 | Mobile +61 (0)421 155 612 |

‘% e.hislop@murdoch.edu.au | 04 South St, Murdoch, WA 6150 |




http://www.rossu.edu/veterinary-school/academics/Clinical-Skills-Lab.cfm

https://oliver.live.ac.uk/Tags/clinical%20skills%20centre

mailto:e.hislop@murdoch.edu.au
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|

From: Ellaine Hislop
To: Bree Johnston
Subject: RE: Royal Canin EFT Remittance Advice EFT-00459
Date: 08 July 2014 12:59:00
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

imaae003.ipa

I don’t’ recall anything about this. Suggest asking Royal Canin for a copy of the invoice, that
might give us a clue. Also maybe contact Courtney to see if she knows who is organising this.

From: Bree Johnston

Sent: Tuesday, 8 July 2014 12:50 PM

To: Ellaine Hislop

Subject: FW: Royal Canin EFT Remittance Advice EFT-00459

Hi Ellaine,

The transfer from Royal Canin to our account was for Halfway Day Sponsorship donation to the
Class of 2016. Do you know anything about this?

Thanks,
Bree.

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 8 July 2014 12:47 PM

To: Bree Johnston

Subject: RE: Royal Canin EFT Remittance Advice EFT-00459

Hi Bree,

It was for Halfway Day Sponsorship, the invoice number was #001.
Donation to the Murdoch Vet Class of 2016

Regards,




mailto:B.Johnston@murdoch.edu.au
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From: Bree Johnston [mailto:B.Johnston@murdoch.edu.au]
Sent: Monday, 7 July 2014 4:05 PM

To: Accounts

Subject: FW: Royal Canin EFT Remittance Advice EFT-00459
Importance: High

Hi,

Could we please be advised what this payment was for as we do not have any outstanding
invoices for Royal Canin.

Regards,

Bree Johnston

Administration Officer

Murdoch University Veterinary Trust
College of Veterinary Medicine

Usual days: Monday to Thursday

Ph: +61 8 9360 2731 F: +61 8 9360 7283
South St, Murdoch, WA 6150

http://Goto.murdoch.edu.au/veterinarytrust



mailto:B.Johnston@murdoch.edu.au
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From: Bree Johnston On Behalf Of vettrust

Sent: Tuesday, 1 July 2014 9:44 AM

To:

Subject: RE: Royal Canin EFT Remittance Advice EFT-00459
Importance: High

Hil

Could | please check what this payment is for as the Vet Trust doesn’t appear to have any
outstanding invoices for Royal Canin?

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

I.E_

From]

Sent: Tuesday, 1 July 2014 8:06 AM

To: vettrust

Subject: Royal Canin EFT Remittance Advice EFT-00459

Please find attached EFT Remittance Advice EFT-00459. Please contact us immediately
if you are unable to detach or download the Attachment. Thank you.



http://goto.murdoch.edu.au/veterinarytrust
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From: Ellaine Hislop

To: -]
Subject: RE: Royal Canin Polos
Date: 14 March 2014 11:39:00
Attachments: image001.jpg

i
Either of those colours with the logo in white sound fine.

In regard to the class list. You can request that from the College office Administrator, Sue Taylor

(s.taylor@murdoch.edu.au).

Kind regards

Ellaine

From:

Sent: Friday, 14 March 2014 10:39 AM
To: Ellaine Hislop

Subject: Royal Canin Polos

Hi Ellaine,

RC have decided on a supplier for polos - what colour do you think would be best wight
he murdoch and Royal Canin logos? We were thinking perhaps navy or black and change
the font in the Murdoch logo to be white instead of black? What were your thoughts?

Also, do you have a class list for the 1st years at all or know where | might be able to get
one?

Thanks!

Kind regards,



mailto:s.taylor@murdoch.edu.au
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From: lan Robertson

To: Ellaine Hislop

Subject: RE: Royal Canin Proposal Draft

Date: 13 May 2014 08:07:43

Attachments: Prop Royal Canin 2014eh IR1.docx
image001.jpa

Hi Ellaine

A few comments — we can talk about the position level later today.
Cheers

lan

From: Ellaine Hislop

Sent: 09 May 2014 15:27

To: lan Robertson

Subject: Royal Canin Proposal Draft

Hi lan

| have attached a draft of a proposal for Royal Canin. If you have time to review before our meeting
on Tuesday, we can discuss then. The staff position needs revising, but | need some further info from
you before | can do so.

Hope it is on the right track.
Kind regards

Ellaine Hislop

Executive Officer

Murdoch University Veterinary Trust

& +61 8 9360 2699 | Mobile +61 (0)421 155 612 |

‘B e.hislop@murdoch.edu.au | < South St, Murdoch, WA 6150 |

CT Scanner Signature
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INTRODUCTION





Murdoch University is an outstanding university committed to the highest standards of teaching and research for the benefit of the community.  Within the University, the veterinary school, now called the College of Veterinary Medicine, is advancing the health and welfare of animals by achieving international excellence in veterinary research, education, and care.





The College has long recognised the essential need for corporate and private partnership, whether in funding activities, projects or events, providing in-kind donations of product or expertise, or on-going staff sponsorship or collaborative research.  They also have a history of partnership within the animal nutrition industry.  The College continues to seek mutually beneficial partnerships that will advance their students’ knowledge of pet nutrition, provide additional study and professional development, and directly impact the care of animals.  





Royal Canin currently supports the students of the College with an award at the School of Veterinary Life Sciences Annual Awards Ceremony, and the veterinarian profession with various continuing education opportunities through Murdoch.  A formalised partnership between Royal Canin and the Murdoch University College of Veterinary Medicine will expand and diversify Murdoch’s relationship within the nutrition industry and Royal Canin’s relationship within the College, offering greater opportunities for collaboration, commercially-applicable research, and practical teaching examples for students.








WHY MURDOCH UNIVERSITY?





Murdoch University was established as a university in 1975 and now, almost forty thirty years on, has grown in size and reputation beyond the aspirations of its foundation staff.  The University’s Mission has always been outward focused with its stakeholders including students, staff and the communities in which its campuses and operations are located.





Currently, Murdoch is home to over 22,500 students and 2,600 staff with a wide range of courses on offer and a reputation for excellence in research and teaching.  Students can take advantage of undergraduate and postgraduate courses, including Masters and Doctoral research programs.  





We are recognised as one of Australia's leading research institutions with over two thirds of our research effort being recognised as at world standard or better by independent assessors in the Australian Research Council Excellence in Research Assessment (ERA).





In 2012 Murdoch was one of only two Western Australian Universities to be listed in the 2012-2013 'Top 400' of the Times Higher Education World University Rankings, and also placed in the top five per cent of universities globally in the 2012-2013 QS World University's World Rankings.	Comment by Ian Robertson: ? top 100 under 50 years and recently was it top 50 international universities





The University is also a member of the Innovative Research Universities of Australia (IRUA) alliance.  Research performance and innovation are key characteristics of the universities which comprise this selective group.  























MURDOCH UNIVERSITY COLLEGE OF VETERINARY MEDICINE





The College of Veterinary Medicine provides the highest standards of undergraduate, graduate, and post-graduate and continuing veterinary education.  As one of six seven veterinary schools in Australia, and the first to receive accreditation from the AVMA, Murdoch is committed to “International Excellence in Veterinary Science”.  The school partners with organisations across industry sectors and government agencies to maximise resources, collaboration, and provide the greatest value to our students, the profession and community.  





International Excellence in Teaching


Capitalising on Murdoch’s reputation for research-intensive education, the College provides students and staff with innovative teaching curricula and encourages students and staff to apply knowledge in clinical and research environments.  Each year, the College provides high quality educational programs to ??? 440 undergraduate students, 60??? post-graduates and residents, and continuing veterinary education to practitioners across Australia and Asia.  





Innovative Research


Murdoch University College of Veterinary Medicine has an outstanding reputation for conducting innovative, ground-breaking research that advances human and animal health alike.  Murdoch’s independent, credible research is well-known for its ability to move beyond the lab to clinical and commercial applications.  While commercially-applicable research is a strategic effort of Murdoch University, the College conducts all research independently, complying with ethical policies for treatment of animal and human subjects, and meeting rigorous intellectual and scientific standards.





Best Practice Clinical Care


Our reputation as a research-centre and world-class teaching hospital draws over 20,000 clients to our door each year, both for general practice and referral cases.  With highly qualified veterinarians renowned in their fields, Murdoch offers referral services in diagnostic imaging, small animal medicine and surgery, equine medicine and surgery, oncology, dermatology, and complementary medicines.








MURDOCH UNIVERSITY VETERINARY TRUST





Established in 1997, the Murdoch University Veterinary Trust’s mission is to serve industry and community to the highest level by helping the Murdoch University College of Veterinary Medicine achieve its strategic goals.  The Trust funds necessary infrastructure improvements, expansion of research efforts, recruitment and retention of the highest calibre teaching and specialist staff.  The Trust is a Public Ancillary Fund.     





Sponsorship partnerships for the College are managed centrally by the Executive Officer of the Murdoch University Veterinary Trust. 












WHY A COMPREHENSIVE FUNDING PARTNERSHIP?





Royal Canin has previously expressed an interest in supporting the activities of students at Murdoch University.  By committing to a partnership Royal Canin can take advantage of opportunities to connect with students, key opinion-leaders, practicing veterinarians, and opportunities to promote Royal Canin products, and increase brand awareness.  A comprehensive funding arrangement would benefit both Royal Canin and the College in the following ways:





Royal Canin will benefit by:


· Having a predictable multi-year budgeted amount


· Eliminating “ad-hoc” requests for funding—ensuring all funding requests meet the College and Royal Canin’s key business goals


· Providing a single point of coordination for a Royal Canin / Murdoch partnership


· Ensuring consistent delivery of agreed benefits such as logos, acknowledgment, product placement and access to target audiences


· Leveraging Royal Canin’s support into more significant benefits such as naming rights.





From this arrangement, Murdoch will likewise benefit by:


· Having predictable multi-year funding streams to satisfy both established on-going priorities and emerging opportunities


· Providing a single point of contact for a Royal Canin / Murdoch partnership to ensure smooth communication


· Ensuring Murdoch meets and surpasses its commitments to its valued partner, Royal Canin, by providing a central management point for funded projects.








PARTNERSHIP OPPORTUNITIES





Murdoch University and the College of Veterinary Medicine are committed to a long-term partnership with Royal Canin and will work to ensure we meet our mutual goals.  By formalising a partnership, we have the opportunity to enhance our current relationship and further collaborate towards common goals. 





The following areas of support and engagement with students may be of interest to Royal Canin and are explored further in this proposal.    





· Pet Nutrition Education for Students


· Clinical Skills Centre


· KeePad Interactive Learning















Pet Nutrition Education for Students


Nutritional lectures for students by a Royal Canin representative can be part of an ongoing partnership.  





Royal Canin would be welcome to make use of the following benefits for pet nutrition education for students:


· Royal Canin representatives will be provided the opportunity to present educational nutritional sessions or product information sessions for students, academic, or clinical staff up to four times annually.


· Royal Canin will be provided an opportunity to provide a “promotional” pack to students undertaking nutrition discussions.


· Royal Canin will be provided an opportunity to provide a branded text to final year students once annually.








KeePad Interactive Learning	Comment by Ian Robertson: Put in same order as above? – if this is listed second here does that make it more important or seem to be more important than the skills lab?


We invite Royal Canin to assist in the purchase of further KeePad technology to enable and promote active learning by problem solving for our students.





The system works by keypads being passed out to students at the start of the tutorial, case material is then presented, students are asked to make decisions regarding case management, their answers are pressed into the keypad and the outcome and breakdown of the answers of the class are then centrally coordinated by the system.  The outcome of their decision is tested by the progression of the case in line with the majority decision.   





This technology allows relaxed but engaging interactive whole year group tutorials.  The purpose is to assist students in acquiring clinical problem solving skills so they are better placed for final year rotation and veterinary practice.  Students will also be assisted in learning lecture content of the clinical disciplines by putting the facts into a practical context.  We anticipate students will ultimately find the clinical years of the course less daunting with this extra assistance.  





This technology was originally introduced in the beginning of 2013 and demand for its use in steadily growing as teachers think of more uses and gradually integrate them into their existing teaching materials.  It is planned to purchase a further receiver and 50 KeePads for use beginning in 2015. 





Royal Canin’s support would be acknowledged by:


· Royal Canin logo on all keypads purchased 


· Royal Canin logo displayed on slides during lectures. 








Clinical Skills Centre


Royal Canin is invited to partner with Murdoch to launch a new Clinical Skills Centre, located in the Murdoch University Veterinary Hospital.  The establishment of the Centre will enable students to have a hands-on and independent learning experience by practicing clinical skills utilising a range of equipment.  





The Royal Veterinary College (RVC) at the University of London has a similar and very successful state of the art facility that offers this type of learning to students and has become a blueprint for other veterinary schools setting up similar centres.  Murdoch University staff members have visited the RVC centre and are very excited about the benefits such a centre would bring to the students of the College of Veterinary Medicine.  











Benefits to students


A Clinical Skills Centre within the College of Veterinary Medicine would complement the modern veterinary course curriculum.  Students would be better prepared for clinical rotations in the final year of their course, resulting in improved efficiency in clinical teaching, enhanced student contribution to clinical service and improved learning outcomes for graduates of the course.  The student learning experience would also be enhanced with an innovative teaching and learning environment.





The students who use the Clinical Skills Centre will learn to manage their own first day competence competencies as general practitioners of domestic species, starting from the beginning of their undergraduate degree and continuing until their summative OSCE (Objective Structured Clinical Exam) prior to final graduation.  The Centre will be a base for students to build a repertoire of basic procedures, knowledge and skills so they are confident they can perform them in the course of their professional duties from the time they graduate.  It will also serve to train students in adult learning practices which they will carry with them into their professional lives.  





As the Centre will be utilised by all year groups, students will be doing similar tasks alongside more advanced students, being reminded of their need to revise foundation knowledge through the course.  Less advanced students will see first-hand and from their peers, the value and applications of their current curriculum. 





How the Centre will work


The Clinical Skills Centre will operate as a student drop-in centre.  This will enable students to utilise the facility during evenings and weekends when their timetables allow.  Clinical rotation students will be able to use the laboratory when their clinical caseload is lower.  





A currently underutilised facility within the College has been allocated as a suitable area for the development of the Centre.  The rooms would be refurbished to ensure the teaching materials can be suitably displayed and allow students the means to access related information.  Keycard access will be established to enable student usage to be logged.





Students will be able to practice basic skills such as:


· Biopsy


· Suturing


· Bandaging


· Pharmacy (set-up and recognising trade names)


· Nutrition (recognising condition specific diets and formulating appropriate amounts and type)


· Gowning up


· Anaesthetic set-up 


· Surgery set-up


· Microscope skills


· Equine nerve blocks


· IV access























Benefits for Royal Canin


With the support of Royal Canin the Clinical Skills Centre would provide a venue and forum for educating students about a large variety of clinical skills including pet nutrition.  Royal Canin would receive naming rights to the centre.   





As a new teaching innovation, the Centre would be viewed as an opportunity for research and publication.  The gathering of data suitable for future publications would begin at the lab’s inception.   As Royal Canin would be instrumental in the establishment of such an important and innovative facility at the University, any research and publications would reference the support of Royal Canin.  





Depending on the value of the financial support given to this centre, the following are sponsorship benefits that can be aligned to this project for the term of the sponsorship:





· Royal Canin will receive naming rights to the Royal Canin Clinical Skills Centre.  Examples of naming rights include:


· Signage external and internal to the facilityies


· Referred to by name in relevant College and Hospital documents 


· Mutually agreed logo placement in facility & publications.


· Royal Canin will receive high profile visibility during launch of the Royal Canin Clinical Skills Centre such as a logo on launch documents, recognition in news announcements and featured speaker at launch event, and display of signage provided by the Sponsor. 


· Staff and students will be educated about the support for the Clinic.


· Royal Canin will be provided an opportunity to include signage in the Centre.  Text must be agreed jointly. While text cannot be a product endorsement or recommendation, the language will demonstrate our confidence in Royal Canin products.





With Royal Canin’s support of this project we could begin work to prepare a suitable space and begin outfitting the facility with an initial range of equipment.  The establishment of this centre would be completed in stages, with new equipment introduced each year the centre is supported by the sponsorship agreement.  








Associate Professor in ???Clinical Instruction


To ensure the Clinical Skills Centre is sufficiently staffed and maintained, it is proposed to employ an Associate Professor in Clinical Instruction???.  Royal Canin can provide a pivotal leadership role in advancing the knowledge of animal care and welfare and sharing their knowledge and respect for animals with the veterinarians of the future.  As an industry-innovator, Royal Canin has a track-record of implementing the latest technologies and practices to ensure healthy animals through pet nutrition.  As sponsor of the Royal Canin Associate Professor in Clinical Instruction???, Royal Canin would move ahead in their field.  Through this sponsorship, Royal Canin moves from implementation of current best practice to creating a new international standard in new graduate veterinarians.





Murdoch’s recognition as one of the top research organization’s in the country, with a reputation for leading edge research, innovation and industry engagement.  Support of this position at Murdoch University College of Veterinary Medicine creates a mutually beneficial partnership which will meet the strategic aims of each organisation.














This part of a partnership would provide Royal Canin with these key benefits:


· Increased recognition of the Royal Canin brand as a global leader in pet health nutrition locally, nationally & internationally


· Regular access to the Associate Professorappointed academic, and other Murdoch University staff for research and opportunities for building relationships with producers and partners by participating in relevant events 


· Collaboration to share knowledge and advance joint research projects


· Naming rights to the position, and public recognition where appropriate


· Placement of Royal Canin’s company logo on all relevant correspondence from this person (including business cards, emails, website, letterhead)


· Verbal or written acknowledgement of Royal Canin sponsorship at all conferences, continuing education presentations, and academic and reference publications.    


· Written acknowledgement of Royal Canin sponsorship in publications of Murdoch University Veterinary Trust and the College of Veterinary Medicine website.  


· Regular access to proposed position for research, training and client education as mutually agreed, this could include staff training, trade fairs and research presentations 


· Collaboration to pursue joint research funding of relevance to Royal Canin’s business interests 


· Royal Canin will have right of first refusal to continue sponsorship of the sponsorship at the conclusion of the agreement


· Murdoch will not accept sponsorship of a “like” position from a “competitor” of Royal Canin (like position and competitor to be spelled out in sponsorship contract).












SPONSORSHIP COMMITMENT 








Three Year Sponsorship Agreement





This proposal recommends that Murdoch and Royal Canin focus on functions that would be consistently linked with Royal Canin sponsorship, providing mutually agreed benefits throughout the duration of the contract.   





The areas as detailed in the proposal are:  


· Pet Nutrition Education for Students


· Clinical Skills Centre


· KeePad Interactive Learning 


· Associate Lecturer Professor in Clinical Instruction???








Sponsorship Investment





We invite Royal Canin to consider a commitment to contribute $165,000 plus GST to support a three year sponsorship program, or $390,000 plus GST if including the staff position.    





Annual Financial Contribution (not including staff position)


$55,000 + GST per annum





Annual Financial Contribution (including staff position)


$130,000 + GST per annum








[bookmark: _GoBack]Payment to be remitted upon receipt of an invoice from Murdoch University on dates to be agreed.








Sponsorship Term





The sponsorship term can be tailored to suit budgetary requirements of Royal Canin.  












CONCLUSION





Murdoch University has a commitment to promoting international excellence in veterinary science.  It has been apparent during conversations regarding possible partnership opportunities that Royal Canin shares our goals of providing the highest standard of veterinary education and care.  





Murdoch University has been in a phase of adjustment in recent times.  This has led towards an exciting time of new beginnings and opportunities both for the University College of Veterinary Medicine.  





This sponsorship will help us to work together effectively as partners, ensuring support for key on-going projects and allow flexibility to meet emerging opportunities and priorities while not precluding or preventing us from pursuing other partnership opportunities should they arise.





Thank you for taking the time to consider this opportunity.  We look forward to working with Royal Canin in the future on further exciting initiatives.   Please do not hesitate to contact us for further information on this opportunity.








Professor Ian Robertson


Principal, College of Veterinary Medicine


Telephone:   	08 9360 2459


E-mail:	I.Robertson@murdoch.edu.au





Ms Ellaine Hislop	


Executive Officer, Murdoch University Veterinary Trust


Telephone:      	08 9360 2699	


E-mail:            	E.Hislop@murdoch.edu.au
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INTRODUCTION

Murdoch University is an outstanding university committed to the highest standards of teaching and
research for the benefit of the community. Within the University, the veterinary school, now called the
College of Veterinary Medicine, is advancing the health and welfare of animals by achieving international
excellence in veterinary research, education, and care.

The College has long recognised the essential need for corporate and private partnership, whether in
funding activities, projects or events, providing in-kind donations of product or expertise, or on-going
staff sponsorship or collaborative research. They also have a history of partnership within the animal
nutrition industry. The College continues to seek mutually beneficial partnerships that will advance their
students’ knowledge of pet nutrition, provide additional study and professional development, and directly
impact the care of animals.

Royal Canin currently supports the students of the College with an award at the School of Veterinary Life
Sciences Annual Awards Ceremony, and the veterinarian profession with various continuing education
opportunities through Murdoch. A formalised partnership between Royal Canin and the Murdoch
University College of Veterinary Medicine will expand and diversify Murdoch’s relationship within the
nutrition industry and Royal Canin’s relationship within the College, offering greater opportunities for
collaboration, commercially-applicable research, and practical teaching examples for students.

WHY MURDOCH UNIVERSITY?

Murdoch University was established as a university in 1975 and now, almost forty thirty-years on, has
grown in size and reputation beyond the aspirations of its foundation staff. The University’s Mission has
always been outward focused with its stakeholders including students, staff and the communities in which
its campuses and operations are located.

Currently, Murdoch is home to over 22,500 students and 2,600 staff with a wide range of courses on
offer and a reputation for excellence in research and teaching. Students can take advantage of
undergraduate and postgraduate courses, including Masters and Doctoral research programs.

We are recognised as one of Australia's leading research institutions with over two thirds of our research
effort being recognised as at world standard or better by independent assessors in the Australian
Research Council Excellence in Research Assessment (ERA).

In 2012 Murdoch was one of only two Western Australian Universities to be listed in the 2012-2013 'Top
400' of the Times Higher Education Morld University Rankings, and also placed in the top five per cent of

universities globally in the 2012-2013 QS World University's World Rankings. Comment [IR1]: ? top 100 under 50
years and recently was it top 50
international universities

The University is also a member of the Innovative Research Universities of Australia (IRUA) alliance.
Research performance and innovation are key characteristics of the universities which comprise this
selective group.
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MURDOCH UNIVERSITY COLLEGE OF VETERINARY MEDICINE

The College of Veterinary Medicine provides the highest standards of undergraduate, graduate,—and-post-
graduate and continuing veterinary education. As one of six-seven veterinary schools in Australia, and
the first to receive accreditation from the AVMA, Murdoch is committed to “International Excellence in
Veterinary Science”. The school partners with organisations across industry sectors and government
agencies to maximise resources, collaboration, and provide the greatest value to our students, the
profession and community.

International Excellence in Teaching

Capitalising on Murdoch’s reputation for research-intensive education, the College provides
students and staff with innovative teaching curricula and encourages students and staff to
apply knowledge in clinical and research environments. Each year, the College provides high
quality educational programs to ???-440 undergraduate students, 60??? post-graduates and
residents, and continuing veterinary education to practitioners across Australia and Asia.

Innovative Research

Murdoch University College of Veterinary Medicine has an outstanding reputation for
conducting innovative, ground-breaking research that advances human and animal health
alike. Murdoch’s independent, credible research is well-known for its ability to move beyond
the lab to clinical and commercial applications. While commercially-applicable research is a
strategic effort of Murdoch University, the College conducts all research independently,
complying with ethical policies for treatment of animal and human subjects, and meeting
rigorous intellectual and scientific standards.

Best Practice Clinical Care

Our reputation as a research-centre and world-class teaching hospital draws over 20,000
clients to our door each year, both for general practice and referral cases. With highly
qualified veterinarians renowned in their fields, Murdoch offers referral services in diagnostic
imaging, small animal medicine and surgery, equine medicine and surgery, oncology,
dermatology, and complementary medicines.

MURDOCH UNIVERSITY VETERINARY TRUST

Established in 1997, the Murdoch University Veterinary Trust’s mission is to serve industry and
community to the highest level by helping the Murdoch University College of Veterinary Medicine achieve
its strategic goals. The Trust funds necessary infrastructure improvements, expansion of research
efforts, recruitment and retention of the highest calibre teaching and specialist staff. The Trust is a
Public Ancillary Fund.

Sponsorship partnerships for the College are managed centrally by the Executive Officer of the Murdoch
University Veterinary Trust.
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WHY A COMPREHENSIVE FUNDING PARTNERSHIP?

Royal Canin has previously expressed an interest in supporting the activities of students at Murdoch
University. By committing to a partnership Royal Canin can take advantage of opportunities to connect
with students, key opinion-leaders, practicing veterinarians, and opportunities to promote Royal Canin
products, and increase brand awareness. A comprehensive funding arrangement would benefit both
Royal Canin and the College in the following ways:

Royal Canin will benefit by:

e Having a predictable multi-year budgeted amount

e Eliminating “ad-hoc” requests for funding—ensuring all funding requests meet the College and
Royal Canin’s key business goals

e Providing a single point of coordination for a Royal Canin / Murdoch partnership

e Ensuring consistent delivery of agreed benefits such as logos, acknowledgment, product
placement and access to target audiences

e Leveraging Royal Canin’s support into more significant benefits such as naming rights.

From this arrangement, Murdoch will likewise benefit by:
e Having predictable multi-year funding streams to satisfy both established on-going priorities and
emerging opportunities
e Providing a single point of contact for a Royal Canin / Murdoch partnership to ensure smooth
communication
e Ensuring Murdoch meets and surpasses its commitments to its valued partner, Royal Canin, by
providing a central management point for funded projects.

PARTNERSHIP OPPORTUNITIES

Murdoch University and the College of Veterinary Medicine are committed to a long-term partnership with
Royal Canin and will work to ensure we meet our mutual goals. By formalising a partnership, we have
the opportunity to enhance our current relationship and further collaborate towards common goals.

The following areas of support and engagement with students may be of interest to Royal Canin and are
explored further in this proposal.

e  Pet Nutrition Education for Students
e Clinical Skills Centre
e KeePad Interactive Learning
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Pet Nutrition Education for Students
Nutritional lectures for students by a Royal Canin representative can be part of an ongoing partnership.

Royal Canin would be welcome to make use of the following benefits for pet nutrition education for students:

e Royal Canin representatives will be provided the opportunity to present educational nutritional
sessions or product information sessions for students, academic, or clinical staff up to four times
annually.

e Royal Canin will be provided an opportunity to provide a “promotional” pack to students
undertaking nutrition discussions.

e Royal Canin will be provided an opportunity to provide a branded text to final year students
once annually.

KeePad Interactive Learning Comment [IR2]: Put in same order as

A . L above? — if this is listed second here does
We invite Royal Canin to assist in the purchase of further KeePad technology to enable and promote i T 17 A 6 S0 02

active learning by problem solving for our students. more important than the skills lab?

The system works by keypads being passed out to students at the start of the tutorial, case material is
then presented, students are asked to make decisions regarding case management, their answers are
pressed into the keypad and the outcome and breakdown of the answers of the class are then centrally
coordinated by the system. The outcome of their decision is tested by the progression of the case in line
with the majority decision.

This technology allows relaxed but engaging interactive whole year group tutorials. The purpose is to
assist students in acquiring clinical problem solving skills so they are better placed for final year rotation
and veterinary practice. Students will also be assisted in learning lecture content of the clinical
disciplines by putting the facts into a practical context. We anticipate students will ultimately find the
clinical years of the course less daunting with this extra assistance.

This technology was originally introduced in the beginning of 2013 and demand for its use in steadily
growing as teachers think of more uses and gradually integrate them into their existing teaching
materials. It is planned to purchase a further receiver and 50 KeePads for use beginning in 2015.

Royal Canin’s support would be acknowledged by:
e Royal Canin logo on all keypads purchased
e Royal Canin logo displayed on slides during lectures.

Clinical Skills Centre

Royal Canin is invited to partner with Murdoch to launch a new Clinical Skills Centre, located in the
Murdoch University Veterinary Hospital. The establishment of the Centre will enable students to have a
hands-on and independent learning experience by practicing clinical skills utilising a range of equipment.

The Royal Veterinary College (RVC) at the University of London has a similar and very successful state of
the art facility that offers this type of learning to students and has become a blueprint for other
veterinary schools setting up similar centres. Murdoch University staff members have visited the RVC
centre and are very excited about the benefits such a centre would bring to the students of the College of
Veterinary Medicine.
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Benefits to students

A Clinical Skills Centre within the College of Veterinary Medicine would complement the modern
veterinary course curriculum. Students would be better prepared for clinical rotations in the final
year of their course, resulting in improved efficiency in clinical teaching, enhanced student
contribution to clinical service and improved learning outcomes for graduates of the course. The
student learning experience would also be enhanced with an innovative teaching and learning
environment.

The students who use the Clinical Skills Centre will learn to manage their own first day eempetence
competencies as general practitioners of domestic species, starting from the beginning of their
undergraduate degree and continuing until their summative OSCE (Objective Structured Clinical
Exam) prior to final graduation. The Centre will be a base for students to build a repertoire of
basic procedures, knowledge and skills so they are confident they can perform them in the course
of their professional duties from the time they graduate. It will also serve to train students in adult
learning practices which they will carry with them into their professional lives.

As the Centre will be utilised by all year groups, students will be doing similar tasks alongside more
advanced students, being reminded of their need to revise foundation knowledge through the
course. Less advanced students will see first-hand and from their peers, the value and applications
of their current curriculum.

How the Centre will work

The Clinical Skills Centre will operate as a student drop-in centre. This will enable students to
utilise the facility during evenings and weekends when their timetables allow. Clinical rotation
students will be able to use the laboratory when their clinical caseload is lower.

A currently underutilised facility within the College has been allocated as a suitable area for the
development of the Centre. The rooms would be refurbished to ensure the teaching materials can
be suitably displayed and allow students the means to access related information. Keycard access
will be established to enable student usage to be logged.

Students will be able to practice basic skills such as:

e Biopsy
e Suturing
 Bandaging

e Pharmacy (set-up and recognising trade names)

e Nutrition (recognising condition specific diets and formulating appropriate amounts and
type)

¢ Gowning up

e Anaesthetic set-up

e Surgery set-up

e Microscope skills

e Equine nerve blocks

e IV access





Benefits for Royal Canin

With the support of Royal Canin the Clinical Skills Centre would provide a venue and forum for
educating students about a large variety of clinical skills including pet nutrition. Royal Canin would
receive naming rights to the centre.

As a new teaching innovation, the Centre would be viewed as an opportunity for research and
publication. The gathering of data suitable for future publications would begin at the lab’s
inception. As Royal Canin would be instrumental in the establishment of such an important and
innovative facility at the University, any research and publications would reference the support of
Royal Canin.

Depending on the value of the financial support given to this centre, the following are sponsorship
benefits that can be aligned to this project for the term of the sponsorship:

¢ Royal Canin will receive naming rights to the Royal Canin Clinical Skills Centre. Examples
of naming rights include:
o Signage external and internal to the facilityies
o Referred to by name in relevant College and Hospital documents
o Mutually agreed logo placement in facility & publications.
¢ Royal Canin will receive high profile visibility during launch of the Royal Canin Clinical Skills
Centre such as a logo on launch documents, recognition in news announcements and
featured speaker at launch event, and display of signage provided by the Sponsor.
o Staff and students will be educated about the support for the Clinic.
e Royal Canin will be provided an opportunity to include signage in the Centre. Text must be

agreed jointly. While text cannot be a product endorsement or recommendation, the
language will demonstrate our confidence in Royal Canin products.

With Royal Canin’s support of this project we could begin work to prepare a suitable space and begin
outfitting the facility with an initial range of equipment. The establishment of this centre would be
completed in stages, with new equipment introduced each year the centre is supported by the
sponsorship agreement.

Associate Professor in 222Clinical Instruction

To ensure the Clinical Skills Centre is sufficiently staffed and maintained, it is proposed to employ an
Associate Professor in Clinical Instruction???. Royal Canin can provide a pivotal leadership role in
advancing the knowledge of animal care and welfare and sharing their knowledge and respect for animals
with the veterinarians of the future. As an industry-innovator, Royal Canin has a track-record of
implementing the latest technologies and practices to ensure healthy animals through pet nutrition. As
sponsor of the Royal Canin Associate Professor in Clinical Instruction???, Royal Canin would move ahead
in their field. Through this sponsorship, Royal Canin moves from implementation of current best practice
to creating a new international standard in new graduate veterinarians.

Murdoch’s recognition as one of the top research organization’s in the country, with a reputation for
leading edge research, innovation and industry engagement. Support of this position at Murdoch
University College of Veterinary Medicine creates a mutually beneficial partnership which will meet the
strategic aims of each organisation.
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This part of a partnership would provide Royal Canin with these key benefits:

Increased recognition of the Royal Canin brand as a global leader in pet health nutrition locally,
nationally & internationally

Regular access to the Asseciate-Prefesserappointed academic, and other Murdoch University

staff for research and opportunities for building relationships with producers and partners by
participating in relevant events

Collaboration to share knowledge and advance joint research projects

Naming rights to the position, and public recognition where appropriate

Placement of Royal Canin’s company logo on all relevant correspondence from this person
(including business cards, emails, website, letterhead)

Verbal or written acknowledgement of Royal Canin sponsorship at all conferences, continuing
education presentations, and academic and reference publications.

Written acknowledgement of Royal Canin sponsorship in publications of Murdoch University
Veterinary Trust and the College of Veterinary Medicine website.

Regular access to proposed position for research, training and client education as mutually
agreed, this could include staff training, trade fairs and research presentations

Collaboration to pursue joint research funding of relevance to Royal Canin’s business interests
Royal Canin will have right of first refusal to continue sponsorship of the sponsorship at the
conclusion of the agreement

Murdoch will not accept sponsorship of a “like” position from a “competitor” of Royal Canin (like
position and competitor to be spelled out in sponsorship contract).
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SPONSORSHIP COMMITMENT

Three Year Sponsorship Agreement

This proposal recommends that Murdoch and Royal Canin focus on functions that would be consistently
linked with Royal Canin sponsorship, providing mutually agreed benefits throughout the duration of the
contract.

The areas as detailed in the proposal are:
e Pet Nutrition Education for Students
e Clinical Skills Centre
e KeePad Interactive Learning
e Associate teeturer-Professor in Clinical Instruction???

Sponsorship Investment

We invite Royal Canin to consider a commitment to contribute $165,000 plus GST to support a three year
sponsorship program, or $390,000 plus GST if including the staff position.

Annual Financial Contribution (not including staff position)
$55,000 + GST per annum

Annual Financial Contribution (including staff position)
$130,000 + GST per annum

Payment to be remitted upon receipt of an invoice from Murdoch University on dates to be agreed.

Sponsorship Term

The sponsorship term can be tailored to suit budgetary requirements of Royal Canin.





CONCLUSION

Murdoch University has a commitment to promoting international excellence in veterinary science. It has
been apparent during conversations regarding possible partnership opportunities that Royal Canin shares
our goals of providing the highest standard of veterinary education and care.

Murdoch University has been in a phase of adjustment in recent times. This has led towards an exciting
time of new beginnings and opportunities both for the University College of Veterinary Medicine.

This sponsorship will help us to work together effectively as partners, ensuring support for key on-going
projects and allow flexibility to meet emerging opportunities and priorities while not precluding or
preventing us from pursuing other partnership opportunities should they arise.

Thank you for taking the time to consider this opportunity. We look forward to working with Royal Canin
in the future on further exciting initiatives. Please do not hesitate to contact us for further information
on this opportunity.

Professor Ian Robertson

Principal, College of Veterinary Medicine
Telephone: 08 9360 2459

E-mail: I.Robertson@murdoch.edu.au

Ms Ellaine Hislop

Executive Officer, Murdoch University Veterinary Trust
Telephone: 08 9360 2699

E-mail: E.Hislop@murdoch.edu.au
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From: Ellaine Hislop

To: I
Subject: RE: Royal Canin

Date: 04 March 2014 08:48:00
Attachments: image001.jpg

Hi Ashton

Here is the link to the logos, and the style guide for their use.

http://our.murdoch.edu.au/Development-and-Communications-Office/Help-vourself/Logo-

library/

Let me know if you need any further assistance.
Kind regards

Ellaine

From:

Sent: Monday, 3 March 2014 11:17 AM
To: Ellaine Hislop

Subject: Royal Canin

Hi Ellaine!
Thanks for meeting with me a few weeks ago!

After much deliberation RC have decided to do polos anyway (but are also seriously
considering a TG which is good news!)

I'm trying to get quotes for polos and I was wondering if | could grab the Murdoch logo
you would like to use for the polos when you have a second to get some more accurate
quotes :)

Thank you!

Kind regards,



http://our.murdoch.edu.au/Development-and-Communications-Office/Help-yourself/Logo-library/

http://our.murdoch.edu.au/Development-and-Communications-Office/Help-yourself/Logo-library/



5 Please consider the environment betore printing this e-mait
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INVOICE
invoice No: [N
Royal Canin
Date: 25 January 2012
Description Amount

Prize for Murdoch University Award Ceremony

Royal Canin Animal Welfare Award $250.00
Total Amount Due: $250.00
(GST Free)

Please detach and return with your remittance to: Murdoch University Veterinary Trust
Please make cheque payable to: Murdoch University Veterinary Trust
OR arrange Direct Deposit

Quote Ref No:
Account Name: Murdoch University Veterinary Trust

Branch: ANZ Booragoon, Western Australia.
BSB: 016-267
Account: 8370 38561

OR credit card payment
MasterCard Visa

Name on card:

Card number:

Expiry date: Signature:
Inv No: 67466-VDONPZPN
Royal Canin Date: 25 January 2012
Amount: $250.00

ABN: 50 299 034 322
Deductible Gift Recipient
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INVOICE
invoice No: [N
Royal Canin
Date: 3 January 2013
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
Inv No:

Royal Canin Date: 3 January 2013
Amount: $250.00

ABN: 50 299 034 322
Deductible Gift Recipient
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TAX INVOICE

Royal Canin Australia Invoice No: 01327
Date: 22 June 2012
Debtor: ROYAL2317

ATTN:

Description:
Co-sponsorship of Emergency Medicine Course

Two day course
22" and 23" July 2012

Exclusive GST: $3,000.00
GST: $300.00
Total Amount Due: $3,300.00

THIS ACCOUNT 1S DUE 30 DAYS NETT

Please detach and return with your remittance to: Murdoch University Veterinary Trust

Please make payable to Murdoch University Veterinary Trust
OR arrange Direct Deposit

Quote Ref No: 67466 V-SPNPCVE

Account Name: Murdoch University

Branch: ANZ Booragoon, Western Australia.

BSB: 016-267

Account: 8370 38588

ROYAL2317 Invoice No: 01327
Royal Canin Australia Date: 22 June 2012

Amount: $3,300.00





		ATTN:  Andrea Coyle

		Description:

		THIS ACCOUNT IS DUE 30 DAYS NETT
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INVOICE
invoice No: [
Royal Canin
Date: 20 January 2014
Description Amount

Prize for Murdoch University Award Ceremony

Royal Canin Animal Welfare Award $250
Total Amount Due: $250
(GST Free)

Please detach and return with your remittance to: Murdoch University Veterinary Trust
Please make cheque payable to: Murdoch University Veterinary Trust
OR arrange Direct Deposit

Quote Ref No:
Account Name:

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
Royal Canin Amount: $250

ABN: 50 299 034 322
Deductible Gift Recipient
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9 May 2012

Royal Canin

ear I

Murdoch University School of Veterinary and Biomedical Sciences
Awards Ceremony 2012

Thank you very much for supporting Murdoch University School of Veterinary &
Biomedical Sciences students at the Faculty Awards Ceremony held on 29 March 2012.

The awards ceremony provided an opportunity to recognise and reward students who
have excelled academically or made an outstanding contribution to the School.

We greatly appreciate your support of the Royal Canin Animal Welfare Award which was
awarded to ||l anc presented by Associate Professor Max Sully.

Receiving a prize is recognition of the recipient’s hard work and serves as an inspiration
to other students to excel. This prize means a great deal to Hayley. | have included her
note of thanks and a photo from the event.

Once again, thank you for being part of rewarding and encouraging our students.

Yours sincerely

Ellaine Hislop
Executive Officer
Murdoch University Veterinary Trust





		Murdoch University School of Veterinary and Biomedical Sciences

		Awards Ceremony 2012








Date
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A H O Royal Canin Australia Pty Ltd EFT Remittance Advice - 0
= ABN. 88092020178 The Filter on 1 must be for a sing
ROYA L CkNl NPO Box 4096 Date 05/03/13
MOUNT WAVERLEY 3149 Bank Branch No. 016-267
Phone No. 1300 657 021 Bank Account No. 837038561
Fax No. 1300 657 028 Reference EFT ROYAL CANIN
E-Mail accounts@royalcanin.com.a Document No. 040313CREFT
Murdoch University
90 South Str
MURDOCH 3677
Australia
Document Amount
INVOICE B7466 . . . . . . . o e e e e 250.00

03/01/13

Total AMOUNt. . . . . . . e e e 250.00
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14 March 2013

Royal Canin Australia P/L

Thank you very much for your kind donation of $250.00 to the ""Murdoch
University Vet Trust". Your gift to the Murdoch University prize program will
make a lasting difference to the success of deserving students. Please find below
your Tax Receipt No: 5,506 dated 14 March 2013.

With your support, a student is once again about to be awarded the Royal Canin
Animal Welfare Award to celebrate the student submitting the best animal
welfare science essay for companion animals. It is through the generosity of
people like you in our community that our students are recognized for their
excellence.

We hope you take comfort and pride in the knowledge that your donation to the
Murdoch Veterinary Trust will ultimately help other pets live healthier, happier
and longer lives.

Sincerely

Ellaine Hislop
Executive Officer
Murdoch University Veterinary Trust

_!W_l MurdOCh Murdoch University Veterinary Trust
‘v. ABN: 50 299 034 322
UNIVERSITY
Official Receipt No: 5,506

Date Received From Ref No Particulars Amount

14 Mar 2013 Royal Canin Australia P/L 67466 Prize: Prize Night $250.00

. . We would like to acknowledge your generosity in our Annual Report. However,
Donations $2 and over are tax-deductible should you request it, your name will NOT be printed in our annual report.
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3 March 2014

Royal Canin Australia P/L

Dear Royal Canin

Thank you very much for your kind donation of $250.00 to the Murdoch
University Prize Program.

Please find below your Tax Receipt No: 6,285 dated 3 March 2014.

The Veterinary Trust is pleased to help generous supporters such as you provide
opportunities for our students to be recognised for their excellence. Thank you
very much for your support in inspiring excellence in our students by supporting
the Royal Canin Animal Welfare Award.

We hope you take comfort and pride in the knowledge that your donation to the
Murdoch Veterinary Trust will ultimately help pets live healthier, happier and
longer lives.

Sincerely

Ellaine Hislop
Executive Officer
Murdoch University Veterinary Trust

Enc

_!W_l MurdOCh Murdoch University Veterinary Trust
~ ABN: 50 299 034 322
W UNIVERSITY

Official Receipt No: 6,285

Date Received From Ref No Particulars Amount

3 Mar 2014 Royal Canin Australia P/L 67466 Prize: Prize Night $250.00

. . We would like to acknowledge your generosity in our Annual Report. However,
Donations $2 and over are tax-deductible should you request it, your name will NOT be printed in our annual report.










Muroch

UNIVERSITY

3 March 2014

Veterinary Trust Office

90 South Street, Murdoch

Western Australia 6150

Telephone: +61 8 9360 2731
Facsimile: +61 8 9360 7283
vettrust@murdoch.edu.au
www.veterinarytrust. murdoch.edu,au

Rovyal Canin Australia P/L

International Excellence in Veterinary Science

Dear Royal Canin

Thank you very much for your kind donation of $250.00 to the Murdoch
University Prize Program.

Please find below your Tax Recelpt No: 6,285 dated 3 March 2014.

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
Murdoch Veterinary Trust wiil ultimately help pets live heaithier, happier and
longer lives.

Sincerely

\J% \ k:ﬁ_ ,/b@ .

Ellaine Hislop
Executive Officer
Murdoch University Veterinary Trust

Enc

m Mu rdoch Murdoch University Veterinary Trust
e ABN: 50 295 034 322
W UNIVERSITY
Official Receipt No: 6,285
Date Received From Ref No Particulars Amount
3 Mar 2014 Royal Canin Australia P/L 67466 Prize: Prize Night $250.00
X i We would llke to acknowledge your generosity In our Annual Report, However,
Donations $2 and over are tax-deductible shoutd you request it, your name witl NOT be printed In our annual report.

CRICOS Provider Cede: 00125]
ABN 50 299 034 322

MNardiicetrabla 2 Reriniant
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2 March 2012

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
your Tax Receipt No: 4,691 dated 2 March 2012.

With your support, a student is about to be awarded the inaugural Royal Canin
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
Official Receipt No: 4,691

Date Received From Ref No Particulars Amount

2 Mar 2012 Royal Canin Australia P/L 67466 Prize: Prize Night $250.00

. . We would like to acknowledge your generosity in our Annual Report. However,
Donations $2 and over are tax-deductible should you request it, your name will NOT be printed in our annual report.









